

# UP FOR DISCUSSION

## **Committee Meeting 6<sup>th</sup> November 2018**

**Attendees (committee):** Lorin Clough, Michelle Coleman, Mary Leeming, Tony Britten, Jim Thomson, Stevie Anscombe



## **Attendees (guests):**

**Apologies received from:** Simon Coleman, Stephen Coleman, Leanne Tyson, Jason Neal, Gary Tipping, Keith Thomson, Sue Thomson

**Absent:** Sean Getty

Meeting opened at: 20:35

## **Chairperson's opening statement – Tony Britten**

Welcome to everyone who was able to make it. Sadly we are a little low in number this evening so a thank you to those who are here.

## **Treasurer: Sue Thomson – update from Jim**

Balance at bank: £1933.85

Subs Outstanding: Red Lion 'A', St Jimmy's, Cobblers, Storm.

Lorin has received the subs from C&A Saints and will transfer to bank.

## **County Reports: Stephen Coleman**

No report provided.

Update from Lorin - Inter Area Final 2nd Leg – vs Wycombe 'B' on 5th December. Our 'A' team take a 4-1 advantage but this is still the minimum that will be required to stand a chance of retaining the trophy away from home.

## **Social Secretary – Michelle Coleman**

**Quiz Night** – 23rd November at Moulton WMC. Entry is £1 per player with teams limited to six members. Michelle will send a reminder to get teams registered ahead of time. LC to add Jim T's team.

**Race Night** – scheduled for 15th February at Moulton WMC.

**Presentation Night** – Date to be either 6<sup>th</sup> or 22<sup>nd</sup> July. To be confirmed with ON's by Tony B. Likely to be 6<sup>th</sup> July.

Still looking for fundraising ideas – please contact Michelle.

## **Competition Secretary: Update provided by Lorin**

Draws for Competitions will be made on Thursday 8th November live from the World Championships in St. Helier, Jersey!

The first stages will be as follows:

**Individual KO:** Round 1 in progress with two outstanding matches

**Team Knockout Rd1:** 19th November

**Women's Individual KO:** 1st series of matches 29th November

**Pairs KO:** 1st Round 15th November

**Blind Pairs KO:** 1st Round 6th December

**2nd Div Individual KO:** 1st Round 10th January

We are seeking a sponsor or name for the Women's Individual KO Competition.

**Action:** Will discuss with LC/MC.

## **Secretary: Lorin Clough**

Masters invitations to go out by end of November.

Rose & Crown, Islip – would like table. TB & JT to progress.

Kevin Ross – Gift and Flowers for Mrs Ross?? LC to research options.

## **Any Other Business:**

Stevie Anscombe to claim 1<sup>st</sup> Rd game vs Jim Smith.

Meeting closed at: 21:13

